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January 22, 2008

To: Community Development and Recreation Committee
From: Tenant Defence Sub-Committee
Subject: Tenants Application in respect of 150 Finch Avenue West

Committee Recommendation:

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee recommends to the Community Devel opment and Recreation
Committee that the four tenants involved in the Tribunal applications at 150 Finch Avenue West be
provided a grant from the Tenant Support Grants Program of the Tenant Defence Fund equally up
to a maximum of $4,000.00, subject to their identities being confirmed to the satisfaction of the
General Manager of Shelter, Support, and Housing Administration.

Decision Advice and Other I nfor mation

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee requested the General Manager of Shelter, Support and
Housing Administration to report to the Community Development and Recreation
Committee at its next meeting on February 21, 2008, or the following meeting on April 14,
2008, on information pertaining to the identity of the four tenants.

Background:

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee considered areport (January 11, 2008) from the General
Manager, Shelter, Support and Housing Administration Division, regarding Tenant Request for
Funding in respect of 150 Finch Avenue West (Ward 25 — Don Valley West).

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee also considered the following:

@ report (September 11, 2007) from the City Solicitor, as requested, on whether there are any
avenues to help the tenants’ group at 150 Finch Avenue West; and
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(b) memorandum (September 26, 2005) from Councillor Cliff Jenkins.

Speaker
Claudia Giraldo addressed the Sub-Committee.
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